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Sarah B. Knowlton

General Counsel, Liberty Utilities

Phone: 603-724-2123

Email: sarah.knowlton@libertyutilities.com

May 15, 2020
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Christopher M. Garrett

Assistant General Counsel

City of Jacksonville

117 West Duval Street, Suite 480
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Re: Subpoena Duces Tecum to Algonquin Power & Utilities Corp.
Dear Mr. Garrett:

This is in response to the April 8, 2020 Subpoena Duces Tecum to Algonquin Power & Utilities
Corp. (“APUC”) regarding JEA Matters that was served on APUC on May 12, 2020. Without
waiving any of its rights, APUC responds to the subpoena as follows:

(1) A list of all lobbyists, attorneys, and consultants employed by you in
connection with the JEA ITN:

Response: There are no documents responsive to this request. APUC
did not retain any lobbyists, attorneys or consultants in connection with
the JEA ITN.

(2) Any document showing that you were or were not given an opportunity to
physically inspect JEA assets at any time after January |, 2018.

Response: There are no documents responsive to this request.

Very truly yours,
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Sarah B. Knowlton





